



# SIMONAS STANKEVICIUS

Computer Science Student  
University of West London

Brentford, Boston Manor Rd.  
+44 7584840556  
stankeviciussimonas@gmail.com  
www.linkedin.com/in/simonas-stankevicius  
www.github.com/sstankevicius

## BIOGRAPHY

My name is Simonas Stankevicius. Few years ago, I decided to quit professional football career and dig deeper into my another desire: Computer Science. I joined CodeAcademy - bootcamp back in Lithuania.

Over there I started three months course of PHP and all fundamentals of programming.

After that, I joined ADVANCED course of six months in same subject.

At the moment, I am Computer Science student at University of West London.

This summer I was accepted to do four months internship in amazing fintech company "Nasdaq".

This experience gave me a lot of insights about IT industry from high level perspective.

I was working as Technical Operations - Monitoring Solutions Summer Intern.

Besides monitoring of systems for software and hardware errors I was creating new solutions for more effective monitoring. To implement new ideas, expand old ones and make monitoring more efficient I was using PHP, Laravel, Splunk, JavaScript and Python.

Working with a lot of data, integrating internal API's, building secure systems gave me more knowledge than any university.

I am a determined, ambitious young person striving to achieve the goals of my life in spite of any difficulties.

## EXPERIENCE

### Technical Operations Engineering Internship

Nasdaq, Lithuania | 2019/06/17-2019/09/10

Monitoring of systems for software/hardware errors, failures and capacity issues; troubleshoot, diagnose and escalate to 2nd/3rd line support teams.

Monitor and detect market data connectivity incidents with clients, exchanges, market centers, and network providers.

Building more effective platform for a team for easier monitoring by intergrating internal API's like "OMI" with "Laravel".

Working with "Splunk" technology to analyze data.

### Web Developer

Starflix, Lithuania | 2018-2018

Developing the websites with unique designs. PHP and WordPress.

### eCommerce Department

Elektromarkt, Lithuania | 2017-2018

Administrating website with magento, searching about new products, uploading and making information about them. Also working with google Adwords, e-marketing campaigns and analysing the competitors.

### Professional Football Player

Mjøndalen Fotball club, Norway | 2017-2017

FK Zalgiris, Lithuania | 2016-2017

Leicester City Football Club, UK | 2012-2016

## EDUCATION

### Computer Science Student

University of West London | 2018-Present

### PHP Development ADVANCED

CodeAcademy, Lithuania | 2017-2018

Terminal, Composer, PHP OOP, Laravel / Symfony,

JavaScript, jQuery, MySQL, Saas.

### Front End Development

Vilnius CODING School, Lithuania | 2016-2017

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Wordpress, PHP, MySQL.

### PHP Development

CodeAcademy, Lithuania | 2017-2018

PHP, CSS, HTML, MySQL

### Bachelor's degree

International School of Law and Business, Vilnius | 2015-2019

Law and Business

### Diploma in Sport

Loughborough College, UK | 2012-2014

Performance and Excellence

### High School Diploma

Kauno Gedimino Gymnasium | 2003-2015

## SKILLS

HTML5	CSS3	Python	Splunk
PHP7	JavaScript5	jQuery	Laravel
MySQL5	Git	Bootstrap	API
Illustrator	WordPress4.9	Photoshop	Linux

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

